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Mr. Dell Davidson
Stadiunm

‘Some tize along in the sumer I wrote you and I also spoke to you
ng of the handball courts. 1 was sure that
I wanted them repsired where they needed it.

There are some loose boards, end on the west handball courts the
lights need fixing. I believe we alse spoke to you about painting
the side walls to the height of seven feet clear around.

Something over & month ago I spoke %o you about attending to this,
and it was my definite understanding that you said you hed painted
them. This morning I went down to inspect them expecting to find
them in good repaire. I found them unpainted and in bed shape.

I promised Chancellor Malott this summer that wo would paint them,
end I felt quite chagrined in finding that they are unpainted. Is
is possible te paint these immediately? It will also obliterate
some obscene carvings and will pernit more enjoysble student partici-
pation by giving them a clear background. i)

Thank yeu very much for your immedéfiée attention. I would also
appreciate it if you would stop by So thdat I may go down with you
and point out the very evident things to be corrected.

Sincerely yours,

\

Director of Physical Bducation and Recreation
FCA/pg Varsity Basketball Coach |
co:Chancellor Malott













INTERCOLLEGIATE
ATHLETICS

FHE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA

NORMAN r OKLAHOMA

March 4, 1942.
Dr. Fe C. Allen

Kansas University
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have just received a feeler from Madison Square Garden to see if it would be
possible for Oklshoma University to pgay in the Rider's Tournament, held

March 16 in kenses—City. 7% .- 7«4—

I am writing all of the basketball coaches to plead my humble case before your
faculty representative before I ask Walter Kraft to take a vote. If, however,
I do not receive favorable replies of the majority of schools in the Big Six

I will begrudgingly let the matter drop. I have no assurance that we'll even
be asked, but if we are I don't think it is necessary for me to tell you what
it would mean to a basketball coach to participate in this basketball classic.

1 scheduled only seventeen games, one short of the Big 8ix quota. If we should
be invited and drop our first game, we would still be within our legal rights.
The permission that I want would grant me an opportunity to continue in this
eight-team tournament if we are fortunate.

If permission is granted we would fly back, keeping the boys away from their
studies as little as possible. I wish to statg however, that the scholastic
standing of my basketball squad is well above the average. The eight boys that
1 plan to teke back have a B- average, consequently I do not think they would

suffer from a scholastic standpoint if they happen to miss three or four days
of school.

There is no use of me telling you how thrilled Oklshoma was in wiming that

- ball game from you last Friday night, but the one thing that pleased me more
then anything else was the fact that the crowd is finally awakening to the fact
that booing has no legitimate place at a basketball game.

It is going to take time, but working through the channels that you have used at
Kansas, through your lettermen's orgenization, I think we can reach the ultimate
goal that all coaches should strive for, and that is the education of the basket-

ball fans to good basketball when they see it and also the respect and courtesy
that is due visiting teams.

May 1 hear from you at your earliest possible convenience, so I might turn this
matter over to Walter Kraft, provided, of course, that I receive favorable consid-

eration from at least four Big Six Schools.
- e B

Bruce Drake
Bagketball Coache

Congratulations on your Kansas State game!















DUDLEY LOCK CORPORATION

PROTECTION ENGINEERS

Combination Locks
Locks — with Key Control
Watchman’s COMPULSORY Tour Systems

TELEPHONE SUPERIOR 4440

FACTORY AND GENERAL OFFICES
325 NORTH WELLS STREET

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

January 7, 1941

Mre. Forest C. Allen’ Direo‘tor of Phy. Edo,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Mr. Allen:

Answering yours of January 3, our records show that combination
for lock EN-4957 is 26 - 14 = 393 for lock KR=9183 combination
is 0 = 16 = 21, We have searched our records and failed to find
any corbimation listed for lock DE-9924. I regret that I cannot
zive you the combination for this locke Is there a possibility
that DE should be DF or some other combination letter?

Cordially yours,

DUDLEY LOCK CORPORATION

EWS:ak Ee We Sundell, Vice~President,



DUDLE Y LOCK CORPORATION

PROTECTION ENGINEERS

Combination Locks
Locks — with Key Control
Watchman’s COMPULSORY Tour Systems

TELEPHONE SUPERIOR 4440

FACTORY AND GENERAL OFFICES
329 NORTH WELLS STREET

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

January 10, 1941

Mr. Forrest C. Allen, DirGOtOI"
Physical Education Department,
University of Kansas,

Leawrence, Kansas,

Dear Mr, Allen:
Answering your letter of January 9, we are pleased to
enclose tag giving the combination for lock DF=9924,
Cordially yours,

DUDIEY LOCK CORPORATION

T w \uRaol

EWS:ak Ee We Sundell, Vice=President,
ENCoe






Che Universitpy of Oklahoma
Norman, @klahoma

i _‘i;

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

September 25, 1941

Dr. Forrest C, Allen
Basketball “oach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I am in the same predicament here as mesd—ef the rest of
the schools in the Big Six now that the basketball schedule has
been released to the university officials. The school calender
is built around the dates so that they do not confliect.

1 am.%g%eed very sorry that 1t will be impossible to make

*this swi'th}y\ his late date.,
%yours’

Bruce Dralke
Basketball Coach




